

Wickham Parish Council

Planning Committee

Minutes of a meeting of the above Committee held at Wickham Centre on Wednesday 11th June 2014 at 7pm.

Present: Di Frost (Chairman), Angela Clear, Justin Gamblin, Jon Taylor.

Parish Councillors Therese Evans and Sue Roger-Jones, Co-opted member Mark Cornick, three members of the public, Parish Clerk Nicki Oliver.

- 1. To receive apologies for absence** Marie du Boulay, Nick Guy, Tim Harper.
- 2. To receive declarations of interest on agenda items** None.
- 3. To adjourn meeting to allow participation by members of the public including pre-application consultations** Planning agent Keith Oliver and his client Hamish Sneddon outlined proposals for three 18 x 10' timber storage sheds on a site near North Park Farm, Knowle. A previous application for sea containers on the same site was not supported by the Parish Council. It was agreed the timber sheds were more acceptable.
- 4. To consider the following recent planning applications:**

4.1 Ref No: W23813 **Case No:** 14/00941/FUL **Case Officer:** Anna Hebard **Applicant:** Mr Highes **Proposal:** Erection of conservatory **Location:** 52 Knowle Avenue Knowle PO17 5FR **No objections.**

4.2 Ref No: W20739/01 **Case No:** 14/00952/FUL **Case Officer:** Anna Hebard **Applicant:** John Hazeldene **Proposal:** Single storey rear extension; replace and increase the height of the roof **Location:** Long Acre Biddenfield Lane Wickham PO17 5NU **No objections.**

4.3 Ref No: W04952/03 **Case No:** 14/00972/FUL **Case Officer:** Not stated **Applicant:** Sidney Sprake **Proposal:** Accessible living unit designed for disabled purposes **Location:** Ivy Dene Springles Lane Titchfield PO15 6RR **Not received.**

- 5. To identify any unmanaged risks within this committee's remit** None.
- 6. Review effectiveness of communication, development of links with other community organisations and support for local democracy through making information more widely available** Continue to monitor.
- 7. Recent correspondence/ reports from meetings attended of relevance to this committee.** Prior to the meeting a planning agent for a local landowner outlined a proposal for housing in the parish in return for publically owned open space. Details to be circulated to councillors.

Meeting closed 7.30pm